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Manager

From: Online Applications <rbennett@tontitown.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Manager; Billing; City Clerk
Subject: Incidental Subdivision Application- Lot Split - Pianalto Rd. LS 0002032
Attachments: 2015-7701.pdf; 15-207_Email.dwg; 15-207 Barrows.pdf; Monument Documentation 

Form.pdf

Project Name: 15-206 Barrows 

Project Type: Lot Split 

Site Address: Pianalto Rd. 

Parcel #: 830-37886-000 

Acreage: 13.99 

Zoning: R-3 

Project Description: Split off the north 3 acres from the parent tract. 

Owner Information 

Michael & Lisa Barrows 

7944 Buona Sera Ave. 

Springdale, AR 72762 

Phone: 479-595-2250 

Cell Phone: 

Fax:  

Representative Information 

Wes Luker 

524 W Sycamore St. Suite 4 

Fayetteville, AR 72703 

wes@blewinc.com 

Phone: 479-443-4506 
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Cell Phone:  

Fax: 479-582-1883 

Surveyor Information 

Blew & Associates 

524 W Sycamore St. Suite 4 

Fayetteville, AR 72703 

wes@blewinc.com 

Phone: 479-443-4506 

Cell Phone:  

Fax: 479-582-1883 

By checking this box I agree that I have attached a digital file of the warranty deed , or will email or fax a copy. 
agreed 

By checking this box I agree that I have attached a digital file in PDF and DWG, or will email or fax a copy. 
agreed 

By checking this box I agree that I have attached a digital file of the Monument Documentation Form, or will 
email or fax a copy. Monument Documentation Form.pdf 

By checking this box I agree that I have attached a digital file of the owner's authorization, or will email or fax a 
copy. agreed 

Signature: Wes Luker 

  


